Erin Faulkner

From: Erin Faulkner

Sent: Friday, March 18,2022 2:38 pm

To: Charles Sims, Randle White, Kevin Larios, Alex Peta, Christa Sawyer, Erin Faulkner, Kirsten McCullough

Cc: Amber Mclintyre, Leslie Novotny, Joe Brutsche

Subject: No Required Environmental Commitments for RW/UT & Distribution of NEPA - Tulsa 33788(08) (20) (07)
INTERCHANGE

1-44: AT THE US-75 INTERCHANGE WP 2

Environmental NEPA Completion Checklist Email is going out for Job Piece 3378808
NEPA Completion Date: 03/18/2022

Job Piece: 3378808 County: Tulsa Work: INTERCHANGE
I-44: AT THE US-75 INTERCHANGE WP 2

RW JP: 3378820 County: Tulsa Work: RIGHT OF WAY CLEARANCE

-44: AT THE US-75 INTERCHANGE
RW CLEARANCE FOR JP 33788(08)(09)(11)

Util JP: 3378807 County: Tulsa Work: UTILITIES

I-44/US-75 INTERCHANGE RECONSTRUCTION FROM [-244 THROUGH ARKANSAS RIVER
(UT FOR WORK PACKAGES 2,3,4,5)

The NEPA document for the subject project is completed. The NEPA document for the subject project requires no environmental
commitments on plan for Right-of-Way and Utility. The completed environmental document is located in the construction project
document vault.

The project scope of work has not changed since the completion of the NEPA document and the document remains valid. The

Construction Commitments will be discussed with the Right-of-Way and Utility Owners at the start of Right-of-Way and Utility
Process.

The ODOT Environmental Project Manager will add the AE plan sheet(s) with the Environmental Notes in the Document vault and

in the project Correspondence folder in ProjectWise, if required. For consultant design projects, please forward the AE plan
sheet(s) to the designer.

The ODOT Environmental Project Manager will add the AE plan sheet(s) to Final Plans in ProjectWise for in-house design projects.

http://plansrvl/osd/JP3378808/PSEDevelopment/NEPA/

Should you have any questions, please contact Erin Faulkner, ODOT Environmental Project Manager at (405) 521-2315
or efaulkner@odot.org.




